
Message 

From: Whitty, Chris [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPI ENTS/CN=0B3EE62E0CA04E978730B14F9B416A1E-WHITTY, CH R] 

Sent: 14/12/2020 00:26:55 
To: Valiance, Patrick (GO-Science) [P.Vallancel@go-science.gov.uk] 
Subject: RE: NHS London projections 

Agree. I think projections will actually be misleading because of the inflection point as we come put of lockdown. 

From: Valiance, Patrick (GO-Science) <P.Vallancel@go-science.gov.uk> 
Sent: 13 December 2020 21:52 
To: Whitty, Chris <Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk> 
Cc: Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science) <GCSA@go-science.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: NHS London projections 

I sense they want to do projections that seem to me unnecessary — the data seem clear enough without projections 

From: Whitty, Chris <Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 December 2020 19:11 
To: Valiance, Patrick (GO-Science) <P.Vallance1@go-science.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: NHS London projections 

To note. 

I don't think there is a full understanding by all involved that the London epidemic is almost certainly feeding the 
epidemic across the Southeast and East. 

From: Imran Shafi <lShafi@nolO.gov.uk>
Sent-.1.3-.December-.2020 18:28 
To: NR (NHS ENGLA_ ND_&.NHS.IM.PROVEMENT.=.X24)' NR -@nhs.net>; Price, Natasha 
<Natasha.Price@dhsc.gov.uk>) NR h@dhsc.gov.uk>; MEDICALDIRECTOR2, England (NHS 
ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT -X24) <england.medicaldirector2@nhs.net>; Whitty, Chris 
<Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk>
Cc: Kathy Hall <kathy.hall@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Bowler, James - CO (OFF-SEN) <James.Bowler@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>;
Sapana Agrawal <sa ana.agrawal@cabinetoffice. ov.uk>~ Henry Cook <HCook@nolO.gov.uk>; Catherine Cutts 
<CCutts@nol0.gov.uk>;'i NR 5@no10.gov.uk>; Stuart Glassborow 
<SGlassborow@nolO.gov.uk>; 
<kate.losephs@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>
Subject: NHS London projections 

Hi all, 

nol0.gov.uk>; Josephs, Kate - CO (OFF-SEN) 

Good GOLD discussion earlier — huge thanks from everyone at No 10 for all the work that went into it. 

Can I reiterate the point that, based on conversations we've had with him today, the PM will be extremely keen to see 
the projections of NHS capacity in London over the coming period. He fully accepts that we are working off imperfect 
data so this won't necessarily be precise going forward but it gives an indication. He will want to understand how the 
Nightingales fit into this too. 
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